
 
From: Samy Basta, CPA <sbasta@unsfgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 4:39 PM 
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS) 
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS) 
<gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) 
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary 
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS) 
<catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman 
(BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) 
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) 
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) 
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary 
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Opposition to Ordinance File #200451 
 

  

Dear Planning Commission Members, 
 
I’m writing to you to express my strong opposition to the legislation referenced below - Ordinance File 
#200451.  I’m a friend of a small constructions business owner, and I believe this will slow the process of 
residential permits, and will be devastating to all the construction small businesses in the City.   

A copy of the legislation is 
here: https://sfgov.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=8328725&GUID=DD83C5D8-D3B5-4EAA-8ED4-
AF0EB1BDED43  It’s Ordinance File #200451. 

Regards, 
 
Samy Basta, CPA 
Basta & Company 
Tel (415) 384-5004 
Schedule a call 

 
 Think before you print 
 

  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
To: Major, Erica (BOS)
Subject: FW: Oppose Ordinance File #200451.
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:43:04 AM

Erica,

For the file.
 
 
Jackie Hickey
Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Direct: (415) 554-7701
jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org
 

From: Michael Lehr <michael@lehr-law.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 4:35 PM
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS)
<gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS)
<catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman
(BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Oppose Ordinance File #200451.
 

 

 
 

Michael E.T. Lehr

The Law Office of Michael E.T. Lehr

645 Hayes Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

415.596.6007

michael@lehr-law.com
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____________________________________________________________________________________________________

THIS ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO EMAIL RECIPIENTS

1. DO NOT read, copy, or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. This email communication contains

confidential and/or privileged information intended only for the addressee. Anyone who receives this email by error should treat it as

confidential and is asked to call (collect) The Law Office of Michael Lehr at (415) 596-6007 or reply by email: michael@lehr-law.com.

2. This email transmission may not be secure and may be illegally intercepted. Do not forward or disseminate this email to any third party.

Unauthorized interception of this email is a violation of federal law.

3. Any reliance on the information contained in this correspondence by someone who has not entered into a fee agreement with Law

Office of Michael Lehr is taken at the reader’s own risk.

4. The attorneys of Law Office of Michael Lehr are licensed to practice law ONLY in California and do not intend to give advice to

anyone on any legal matter not involving California law.
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